Rama Telecom Limited

Room No. 302, 3" Floor, Kamalalaya Centre, 156A Lenin Sarant, Kolkata-700 013
Phone No- 033 4062 T7025/26, CIN No.: Usd20Z2WBZ004PLCOYS0RG

NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 21" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF MEMBERS
OF M/S RAMA TELECOM LIMITED TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 307 2025 AT
11:00 AM. (IST) THROUGH VIDEQO CONFERENCING ("VC”) / OTHER AUDIO VISUAL
MEANS ("OAVM™)

TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS;
Item No. 1 - ADOPTION OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

To recaive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended March 31, 2025 together with the reporis of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon,

In this regard, to consider and if thought i, lo pass. with or without modification(s). the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited financial sialement of the Company for the financial year ended on
March 31, 2025 and the reporis of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereom, as circulaied o the
members, be and are hereby considered and adopted,”™

Item No. 2: RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR RAMA KANT LAKHOTIA (DIN: 00567178) AS A
DIRECTOR LIABLE TO RETIRE BY ROTATION

To appoint a director in place of Mr. Rama Kanl Lakbota (DDN: 00567178) who retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers imsealf for re-appomniment.

Explanation: Based on the terms of appointment, Executive Directors and the Non-Executive
Directors (other than Independent Directors) are subject to retirement by rotation. Mr. Rama Kant
Lakhotia, who has been on the Board of the Company since July 12, 2004 and whose office is liable to
retire at this AGM, being eligible, seeks re-appointment. Based on the performance evaluation and the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board recommends his re-
appointment,

In this regard, W consider and il thought fit, to pass. with or without modification(s). the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provision of Section 152 and other applicable provision of the
Companies Act, 2013, approval of shareholders of the company be, and is hereby accorded o the re-
appointment of Mr. Rama Kant Lakhotia (DTN: D0567178) as a director. who is liable 1o relire by rotation

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

Item No. 3: APPOINTMENT OF M/S M & A ASSOCIATES, PRACTISING COMPANY
SECRETARIES FIRM AS SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

To appoint Seeretarial Auditor and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pase the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
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“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Secticn 204 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companigs (Appoiniment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Ruleg, 2014 and on the basis of recommendation of the Board of Direclors of the Company, M/s M & A
Associates, a Peer reviewed, Practicing Company Secrétanies, (Firm Registration No: PZO19WBO76400),
be and are hereby appoinled as Secretarial Auditor of the Company, for a term of five (5) consecutive
linancial years. commencing from the financial yvear 2025-26 1o the linancial year 2029-30 at such
remuneration as may be determined by the Beard of Directors.™

By behalf of the Board of Director

Flace: Kolkata

Date: 08,09,2025
Shy/-

Nidhi Sharma
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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Motes:

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™) has, vide its General Circular dated September 19, 2024,
read together with circulars dated April 8 2020, April 13, 2020, Mav 5. 2020, January 13, 2021,
December 8, 2021, December 14, 2021, May 5, 2022, December 28, 2022 and September 25, 2023
(collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars™), permitied convening the Annual General Meeting
("AGM™“Meeting”) through YVideo Conferencing (“VC"™) or Other Audio Visual Means ("OAVM”),
without phvsical presence of the members at a common venue. In accordance with the MCA
Circulars and applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) read with Rules made
lhereunder and the Securities and Exchange Beard of India (Listing Obligalions and Disclosurg
Raquiremeants) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations™), the AGM of the Company i1g being held
through VC/OAVM. The deemed venue for the AGM shall be the registered office of the Company,

A statement pursuani to the provisions of Section 102(1) of the Act. relating to the Special Business
to be transacted at the AGM, 15 annexed hereto. Further. additional information as required under
Listing Regulalions and Circulars issued (hersunder are also annexed.

Generally, a member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is enfitled to appoint a proxy fo
attend and vote en a poll instead of himsell’herself and the proxy need not be a member of the
Company. Since this AGM is being held throngh VO/OAYM pursuant 10 the MCA Circulars,
physical attendance of members hax been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for
appointment of proxies by the members will not be available for the AGM and hence, the
Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed hereto.

Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the route map of the venue ol the Mesting 15 not
amexad hereto.

In terms of the provisions of Section 152 of the Act. Mr. Rama Kant Lakhotia (DTN: DOS6T178),
Director of the Company, retires by rotation at the Meeting,

The Nomination and Remuneralion Commuiles and (he Board of Direciors of the Company
commends his re-appointment.

Mr Rama Kant Lakhotia, Director of the Company, 15 interested in the Ordmary Resolution set out al
Item No. 2, of this Notice wilh regard (o his re-appoiniment. Relatives of Mr. Rama Kant Lakhotia
may be deemed 10 be inlerested in the resolution set out at Item No. 2 of this Notice, 10 the extent of
their sharcholding, if any. in the Company,

Sgve and excopt the above, none of the Directore/lKoy Manpgertal Porsormel of the Compmn/their
relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Ordinary Business
get out under Ttem Mo, | and 2 of this Notice,

Details of the Director retiring by rotation at this Meeting are provided m the
“Annexure” to this Notice.

In compliance with the MCA Circulars and Regulation 36(1)(a) of the Listing Regulations, Notice of
the AGM along with the Annual Report for the financial year 2024-25 is being sent through
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glectronic mode 1o those members whose e-mail address is registered with the Company/Registrar
and Transfer Agent/Depository Parficipants/Depositonies

Further, in compliance with Regulation 36(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations, a letter providing the
web-link. including the exact path. where Annual Report for the [inancial vear 2024-25 1s available 1
being sen! 10 those members whose e-mail address is nol registered with the Company/Registrar and
Transter Agent/Depository Participants/Depositories,

Members may note that this Notice and Annual Report for the financial vear 2024-25 will also be
available on the Company’s website, websilss of the Stock Exchangsg, i, SME Platform of NSE
Emerge al www.nseindia com. and on the wehsite of Company’'s Registrar and Transfer Agent
Cameo Corporate Services Limited ar hrips://camecindia com/.

¥ For recaiving all communication (including Annual Report) from the Company electronically:
a) Members holding shares in dematenalised mode are requested to register/update their e-mail address
with the relevant Depository Participant.
b) Mambers holding shares in physical mode are requesied o follow the process st oul under sub
point 3 of Note No. 12 in this Notice

9. THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:-

L In comphiance with the provisions ol Section 108 of the Act, Rule 20 of the Companies
{(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2015 and Regulabon 44 of the Lishng Regulations, the Company 1s pleased
to provide its Members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be
considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electrome means and the business may be
transacted through e-voting services.

II. The Company has engaged the services of NSDL as the agency to provide remote e-voting facility/
g-yotng.

Ill. The remote e-voting period shall commence on Saturday, the 27" September, 2025 (9:00 a.m.)
and end on Monday, the 29" September. 2025 (5:00 p.m.). During this petiod members’ of the
Company. holding shares either in phyvsical form or in dematerialized form. as on the cut-off date of
Tuesday, the 231 Sepiember, 2025, may cast their vole by remote e-voting. A person who is not a
member as on the cut-off date should treat this notice for information pwposes only. The remote e-
voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting therealier and the facility shall forthwith be
blocked. Cnce the vole on a reselulion is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed 10
change 1t subsequenily.

V. The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 munutes before and afier the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following (he procedure mentioned in the
Notice. The facility of participation af the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available
for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Sharcholders
{Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding). Promoters. Institutional Investors. Directors. Key
Managenal Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committes, Nomination and Remuneration
Comminee and Stakeholders Relationship Comminiee, Auditors eic. who are allowed 10 anend the
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EGM/AGM without restriction an account of first come first served basis.

V. The Company has appomted Mr. Anil Kumar Dubey, Practising Company Secretary, ag Serutinizer
to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. They have given their consent for
such appomtment.

V1. The Scrutimizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM. first count the votes
cast during the AGM. thereafier unblock the voles cast through remote E-voting and make, not later
than 2 working davs of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutimzer’s Report of the total
votes cast in favour or agamst, it any, to the Chairman or a person authorised by him in wriling,
who shall countersign the same.

VIl, The Results declared along with the Scrutimzer's Report shall be placed on the Company’s
website hitpsy/glen-india.com! and on the notice board of the Company at its registered office and
on the website of NSDL wathin 2 working days of passing of the resolutions al the AGM of the
Company and commumcaled to the Stock Exchanges where the Company’s shares are listed.
Subjact to recaipt of reguisite number of votes, the resalutions sel oul in the Notice shall be deemed
to be passed on the date of the AGM.

VIIL The voting rights of the shareholders shall be in proportion 1o their shares in the paid-up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date Le. Tuesday, 23" September 2025, A person
who is not a member as on the cut-off date should treat this Notice for information purpose only.

IX. A person. whose name 18 recorded in the Register of Members of the Compmy or in the list of
beneficial owners, meintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date ie Tuesday, 23™
September 2025, shall onlv be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting/ e-voting during the
AGM,

X. Any person, who acquires shares ol the Company and become member of the Company after
dispatch ol the notice and holding shares as of the cut-ofl date i.e. Tuesday, the 23rd September,
2025 may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at evoetinginsd! co.in. Howevar,
il the shareholder is already registered wilh NSDL Tor remote e-voling then he/ she can use his' her
existing User ID and Password for casting the vote, If a member forgets the password, it can be
reset by using ‘Forgot User Details! Password? or ‘Physical User Reset Password?™ option
available on www. evoling nsdl.com.

XI Those Members, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not east
their vole on the Resolutions through remote E-voling and are otherwise nol barred from doing so.
shall be eligible to vole through E-voling system during the AGM.

XII. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the
AGM through VC/ OAVM but shall not be entitled to change or cast their vole again, Whers a
member casts vole both by remote evoling and voting al the meeting, the vote casted by way of e-
voling shall be consldered.

X1 The Ministry of Corporate AfTairs has taken a “Green Initiative in Corporaie Governance' by
allowing companies to send documents to their shareholders 10 electronic mode. To support this
preen imitiative and to receive communications from the Company in electronic mode, members
who have not registered their E-mail addresses and are holding shares in phvsical form are
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requested to contact the RTA of the Company and register their Email id.

XIV, Membere holding shares m demal forin are requested to contact their DPs. Members may please

note that notices, amnual reports, eic. will be available on the Company's website at
hitps://ramatelecom net/home/

XV, Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be reckonad for the purpose of quorum
under Section 103 of the Act

XVI1. The process and manner for remote e-voting and jeining meeting are as under !

A. How do 1 vote electronically using NSIDM. e-Voting svstem?

The way o voie electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consisty of “Two Stepy™ which  are
mentioned below!

Step 1 Aoeess lo NSDL e-voting spvtem
Step 20 Cast the vote elecironically and join General Meeting on NSDI e-vorlng system.

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Votin

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Veting fagility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual sharcholders helding securities in dewat mode are allowed 1o vote through their demat

account mamigined with Depasitories and Depository Participants. Sharehelders are advised to update
their mobile number and email 1d in thetr demat accounts in order lo access e-Voting facility,

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of sharcholders Login Method
Individual Shareholders | 1. For OTP based login one ean click on

holding securilies in demal | hijps./eservices.nsdl comy/SecureW eb/evoting/evotinglogin isp
mode with NSDL. User will have to enter 8-digit DP 1D, &-digit Client 1d, PAN,
Verification code md generate OTP. Enter the OTP received on

regisiered email 1d/ mobile number and click on login. Alter
sugeessful authentication, ong will be redirected 1w NSDL

Depository sile wherein one can see e-voling page. Click on
company name or s-vofing service provider e NSDL and ong
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting the
vole during the remote e-Yoting period or joining yvirfual
meeling & voling during the meeting.

2. Exisimg IDeAS user can visii the e-Services websiie of NSDL
Viz hilps.//eservices nsdl com either on a Personal Computer or
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on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the
“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Legin™ which is available
under “TPeAS" section . this will prompt vou to enter vour
exigting User TD and Pasaword. After successful authentication,
you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added
services. Click on *Access fo e Voting™ under e-Voting services
and vou will be able to see e-VYoting page, Click on company
name or e-Voling service provider i.e. NSDL and vou will be
re-directad to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting vour vote
during the remote e-Voung pernod I vou are not registered for
IDeAS e-Services, option 1o register 15 available at
htips:/eservices. nedlcom.  Select “Kegister Online for 1DeAS
Portal™ or click at
https://eservices nsdl com/SecureWebfldeasDirectReg jsp

1. Visit the e-Voling website of NSDL. Open web browser
by yping the following URL:
hitps:www evoting nisdl com/ either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile Once the home page ol e
Voung system 15 faunched, click on the icon “"Logn™
which 15 available under *Shareholder/Member® ssction.
A new screen will open. You wall have to enter your User
D {i.e. your sixteen digil demal accouni number hold
with N5DL), Password/OTP and a Venfication Code as
shown on Lhe screen. Aller suceessful authentication, you
will be redirected to NSDL Depository site whergin you
can see e-Voling page Click on company name or e
Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be
redirected o e-Voung website of NSDL lor casting vour
vote during the remote e-Voting period.
Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mohile
App "NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code
mentionad below lor seamless yoting experience,

MESDL Mobile App is available on

@ AppStore P Google Play

b3
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Individual  Shareholders 1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility,

holding securities in demat can login through their existing user id and password.

mode with CDSL. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page
without any Ffurther authentication. The users to login
Easi /Basiest are requesied to visii CDSL website
wiww edslindiaeom and chick on login icon & New
System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi
username & password.

2, After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able
lo see the e-Volung option for eligible companies where
the evoting is in progress as per the information provided
by company, On clicking the evoling option, the user will
be able 1o see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service
provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period. Additionally, there is also links provided 10
access the system of all e-Voung Service Providers, so
that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’
website dirscily.

3 If the user is not registerad for Easi/Easiest, oplion 1o
register 18 available at CDSL website www. cdslindia.com
end click on login & New Svetem Myeasi Tab ond then
click on registration option,

4. Allernatively. the user can directly access e-Voting page
by providing Demat Account Mumbeér and PAN No. from

puge. The system will authenticate the user by sending
OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the
Demat Account. Afier successful authenlication. user
will be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting
is in progress and also able to directly access the system
of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual  Shareholders | You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
(holding  securities  in | account through vour Depository Participant registered with
dematl mode) login through | NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logpma in, vou will be
their depository | able to see e-Voling option. Click on -Voling option, vou will
participants be redirected to WSDL/CDSL Depository site afier successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
company name or &-Yoting service provider i.e. NSDL and you
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your
vole during the remole e-Voling period,
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Important note: Members who are unable to refrieve User 1D/ Password are advised to use Forget User
ID and Forget Password oplion available al abovementionad website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues
related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type ! Helpdesk detnils |
Individual Shareholders holding |

securities in demat mode with | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
NSDL 'NSDL helpdesk by sending a  request  at
evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4386 7000

Individual Sharcholders holding | Members facing anyv technical 1wsue in logm can contact |
sccuritics m demal mode with | CDSL  helpdesk by  gending a  request at
CDSL helpdesk evoting'@ cdslindia com or contact at toll free no.
1800 22 55 33
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B) Login Method for e-Voting for sharcholders other than Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode and shareholders holding zecurities in physical made.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the fellowing URL.:
https:/iwww.evoting nsdl.esm/ either on a Personal Computer or on 3 mobile,

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login® which
is available under ‘Shareholder/Member” section.

3. A pew screen will open. You will have (o enter your User TD, your Password/OTP and
a Verificalion Code as shown on the screea.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDIL eservices e, IDEAS, you can log-in o
https:deservices.nxdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDI.
eservices after using your log-in credentiols, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to
Step 2 Le. Cast your vote electrordeally.

4. Your User 1D details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat | Your User 1D is;
(MSDL or CDSL) or Physical y W
a) For Members who hold shares in | 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digit

demat account with NSDL. Chent [ID

For example If your DP 1D is IN3(0**#

and Client I} 15 1 2***%** than vour user

1D 15 IN3(U**=] 2 mses
by For Members who hold shares in | |6 Digit Beneficiary 1D
demat account with CDSL. For example il vour Beneficiary 1D 15

| ZPRIFRREEREERX then vour user 1D 15
lj*'ﬁﬂrﬂil*‘ﬁm*ﬂ‘ﬁ'm**

¢} For Members holding shares in | EVEN Number f[ollowed by Foho
Phvsical Form, Number registered with the company

For example if {olio number is 001*=*
and EVEM 13 135860 then user ID 1=
135860001 +**

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given |
below:
a) Tf yon are already registered for e-Voting, then you can uvse your existing
password to login and cast your vote,

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to
retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you
retrieve your ‘inifial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password” and the
system will force you to change your password.

¢c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password®?

(1) If vour email ID is regisiered in your demat account or with the
company, your “initial password’ is communicated to yvou on yvour ¢mail
ID. Trace the email cent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the
email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The
password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account,
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Iast 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held
in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User 1D and your ‘initial
password’.

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

6. I you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initinl password" or have

forgotten your password:

a) Click on *Forgoet User Details/Passward?*(If you are holding shares in your
demat account with NSDL or CDSL) eption available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode)
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

¢} If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a
requesi al evoling@nsdlcom mentioning your demat account number/folio
number, your PAN, your name and your resistered address elc.

d} Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the
votes on the e-Yoting svstem of NSIDM..

=4

After entering your password, tick on Agree 1o “Terms and Conditions™ by selecting
on the chack box,

Now, you will kave to click on “Login™ button.

After you click on the “Login™ button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

lo oo

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voling system?

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able 1o see all the companies “EVEN" in which vou are
holding shares and whose voung cyvcle is in active status

Select “EVEN" of company for which vou wish 1o cast vour voie during the remote e-Votmg period
and casting vour vote during the General Meeting, For joining virtual meeting, you need (o click on
“VC/OAVM™ link placed under “Join Meating”

Now vou are ready for e-Voling as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vore by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verifv/modify the number of

shares for which you wish to cast your vole and click on “Submit™ and also “Confirm™ when
prompied.
Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully™ will be displaved.

You can also take the printoul of the voles casl by vou by clicking on the print option an the
conlirmation page.

7. Once vou confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify vour vote.
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General Guidelines for shaveholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e other than individuals, HUF. NRI etc.) are required to send scanned
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authorily letter etc. with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote. to the
Scrutmizer by emal 1o adubevBTidgmaleom with @ copy marked 1o
upload their Board Resolution / Power of Atlorney / Authorily Letter elc. by clicking on "Upload
Board Resolution / Authority Letter” displayed under "e-Voting” tab in their login.

2 It 15 stronply recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care
1o keep vour password confidential. Login to the e-voung website will be disabled upon five
unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through
the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on
www evoling nsdl com o reset the password.

3, In case of anv queries, vou may refer the Frequenlly Ashed Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and
e-voting uger manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www eyvoling nedl com
or call on ; 0ZZ - 4886 7000 or send a request to Ms Pallavi Mhatre, Semior Manager at
evolingiéinsdl.com

Process for those shareholders whase email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring
user ifd and password and regiztration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this
nofice:

I In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio WNo., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN
card). AADHAR (sell atested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by emal 1o
aceounis A ramatelscam net ¢

In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digil DPID + CLID or
16 digit beneficiary 103), Name, dient master or copy of Consolidatad Account statement, PAN
(sell’ atiested scarmned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (gell atiested scanned copy of Aadhar
Card) to accounisieramatelecomnet . If vou are an Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode, vou are requested to refer 1o the login method explained ar step 1 (A) i.e. Login
methad for e-Veting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

b

3, Alternatively sharsholder/members may send a request to evoting’@ nsdl com for procuring user
id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents,

4 In terms of SEBI circular dated December Y, 2020 on e-Vofing facility provided by Listed
Companies. Individual sharcholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed 10 vote
through their demat account mamntained with Depositories and Depository Participants.
Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and emaul ID correctly in their demat
account in order 10 access e-Yotng facility.

10, THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM
ARE AS UNDER:-

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM 15 same as (he instructions mentioned above for remole
c-yoling,
2, Unly those Members’ sharcholders. who will be present in the AGM through VE/OAVM [acility and have
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not casted their voie on the Resolutions through remote e-Voling and are otherwise not barred from doing
so, shall be eligible 1o vole through e-Voting system in the AGM.

Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible 1o attend the AGM. However, they will
not be eligible 1o vote at the AGM.

The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for ¢- Voting
om the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentionad for Remoto e-vating.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMEBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM
ARFE AS UNDER:

Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting
system. Members may access by following the sieps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system.
After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM link™ placed under “Join General meeting” menu
against company name. Yo are requested to click on VC/OAVM Hink placad under Join (eneral Mesting
mant. The lnk for VC/OAVM wall be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company
will be displayved. Please note that the members who do not huve the Lser D and Password [or ¢-Voling or
have forpotten the User 1D and Password may relrieve the same by following the remole e-Voling
ingiruetions mentioned in the notice 1o avord lagt minule ruch,

Members arc encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Inmternet with a good speed to aveid any
disturhance during the meatng

Please note that Participants Connecting fromn Maobile Deviees or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via
Mobile Hotspot may experience Andio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is
therefore recommended Lo use Slable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate anv kind of aforezaid glitches.

Members who would like 1o express (heir views ar ask questions doring the AGM may register themselves
as a speaker by sending their request from their registered smail address mentioning their name, DP ID and
Clicnt ID/Tolio number, PAN, mobile oumber at cadramaielécom el rom Saturday, Seplember 20, 2025
(900 AM. 1I5T) to0 Thureday, September 25, 2025 (5:00 P.M. IST). Thoee Members who have registered
themzelves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/agk goestions during the AGM. The
Company reserves the right to resirict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the
AGM.

OTHER INFORMATION:

As mandated by SEBI, shares of the Company can be traneferrediiraded onlv in dematermalised mode.
Members holding shares i physical mode are adwised to avail the facihiy of dematenahissbion,

Members are advised to exercise diligence and obtain statement of holdings periodically from the
concerned Depository Participant and verify the holdings from time lo time

Meambers are requested to intimate’opdate changes. i any, w posial address, e-mail address. mobile
number, PAN, tomination, bank details such as name of the bank and branch, bank account number, TFS

Code eto.
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»  For shares held in dematerialised mode to their Depository Participant for making necessary
chanpes, NSDL has provided a facility for registration/updation of e-mail address through the
link: https:/eservices.nsdlcom/kyc-attributes/# login_and opt-infopt-out of nomination
through the link: hitps://eservices.nsdLeom/instademat-kye-nomination/#/login

* For shares held in physical mode by submiiting to Cameo Corporate Service Limited the
forms siven below along with requisite supporting documents:

| Sr. No, | Particulars Form

L. Regstration of PAN, postal address, e-mail address. mobile number| ISR-1
. Bank Account Details or changes/updation thareof

2. | Confirmation of Signature of member by the Banker ISR-2

' 3. | Begmstration of Nomination 'S[_{“l 3
4. | Cancellation or Variation of Nominalicn ISR-14
5. | Declaration to opt out of Nomination - IER-3

Any service request shall be entertained by Cameo Corporaie Service Limited only upon regisiration of
the PAN and KYC details.

4

I'-J\

b.

Non-Resident Indian members are regusciad o inform the Company/Cameo Corporale Service
Limited (if shareholding is in physical mode)/ respective DPs (if sharsholding iz in demat modea).
immediately ol change in their residential status on return to Tndia for permanent seftlement.

Members may please nole that the Lisling Repulations mandate transfer, transmussion and
transpesition of securities of listed companies held in physical form only in demal mode. Further,
SEBI wvide its Circular No. SEBYHOMIRSDMIRSD  RTAMB/P/CIH/A2022/8 dated January 25,
2022 has mandated the listed companies to issue securilies in dematerialised form only while
processing service reguests, viz., issue ol duplicate securities certificate; claim [rom umelaimed
suspense account; renswal/exchange of securities certificate; endorsement; sub-division/spliiting of
securities certificale; consolidation of securilies certilicates/folios; transmission and transposition
Accordingly, members are requested lo make service requests for issue of duplicale securities
certificate; claim from unclaimed suspense account; renewal/exchange of securities certilicate elc..
by submitting a duly filled and signed Form ISR-4 along with requisite supporting documents to
Cameo Corporate Service Limited as per the requirement of the aforesaid circular.

The aforesaid forms can be downloaded from the Company’'s website at

Limitad at https:/fwisdom.cameoindia.cam,/ . Far additional information, the members mav rofar the
shareholders” referencer uploaded on the Company™s website at hitps://ramatelecom. nethome/

SEBI vide its Circular dated July 31, 2023 issued puidelines for members to resolve their
erievances by way of Online Dispute Resolution ("ODR") through a common ODR portal
Members are requested to first take up their grievance if any, with Cameo Corporate Service Limited
Technologies Limited, Repistrar and Transfer Apent of the Company. If the grievance 15 not redressed
gatisfactorily, the Member may escalate the same through: 1) SCORES Portal in accordance with the
SCORES guidelings and ii) if the Member is not satisfied with the outcome, dispute resolution can be
initisted through the ODR Portal at hitpe:femartodr in/lopin,
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7. Sharcholders” Reference gives guidance on securties-related matters and 15 uploaded on the Company's
website and can be accessed at link: https:/ramatelecom net'home/
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013 AND
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER THE SECURITIES AND

EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING OBLIGATION AND DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 AND CIRCULARS ISSUED THEREUNDER

SPECTAL BUSINESS

Item No. 3:

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions, if any, every
Listed entily shall undertake secretarial audil and annex such report with the annual report of the
listed entity.

Further, a listed entity is required W appoint a Peer Reviewed Company Secretary or 4 firm of
Company Secretary(ies) as a Secretanal Aoditor with the approval of shareholders in 1ts Annual
General Meeting,

The Board of Directors, at ils ineeling held on Sepiember, 03, 2025 has. considering the expertise
and experience and on the recommendation of the Audit Commitiee, recommended to the
members of the Company, the appointment of M/s M & A ASSOCIATES. Practising Company
Secretaries as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for a term of live (5) consecutive financial
vears commencing from the financial vear 20235-26 (o the financial year 2029-30.

M/s M & A ASSOCTATES, have consented to their appointment as Secrelarial Auditor, if
appointed and have confirmed that they are eligible {or appointment as a Secretarial Auditor and
are free from any disqualifications as specified by SEBL

M/s M & A ASSOCIATES. have also provided confirmation that the firm and all the partmers
hold a valid certificate of ' Peer Review” issued bv the Institute of Company: Seeretaries of India
Given the rich expenence, expertise and considerable time and efTort involved, the proposed (ee
for the Secretarial Auditor Tor the finanecial vear 2025-26 excluding applicable taxes and out-of-
pockel expenses subject lo revision of remuneration by the Board of directors based on the
recommendation of the Audit Commillee of the Company in the subsequent years bafore the
expiry of the term .

None ol the Directors, Kev Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are, in any
way, concemed or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Resolution.

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the Notice for
approval by the members.

By behalf of the Board of Divector
Place: Kolkata
Date: 08.09.2025
SD/-
Nidhi Shavrma
Company Secretary & Complinnce Officer
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Annexure to Notice of 21+ Annual General Meeting

KING APPOINTMENT

E-

Standards-2 on General Meetings

Name & l}esignatiim of Director

[ MR, RAMA KANT LAKHOTIA [ MANAGING |

DIRECTOR)

00567178
02.02.1963

specific fanetional areas - Job
proiiie amd suitability)

Last Remuneration Drawn

Graduate with a 25 years' experience in telecom
Industries.

Rs. 2,10,000.00 {Grass)

Recognition or Awards

Mil

Remuneration Proposed

Rs, 2,10,000.00 [Gross)

| profile ofthe position

Comparative Remuneration profile with
respect to Industry, size of the company,

Nil

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly
with the company, or relationship with the
key managerial personnel or any other
director, ifﬂl‘l}’

SIMRAN LAKHOTILA- Daughtar
SHREE KANT LAKHOTLA- Brother
OTHER DIRECTORE- no relationship

Date of first Appao intment on the Board

12.07.2004

Qualifications

Lraduate

Terms and conditions of appointment or re-
appointment

Liable Lo retire by rotation

Directorship held in other Companies
including Foreign Companies exciuding
alternate directorship

1} M/s Simulated Telecommunications India
Pyt Lick
2) Golf Villa Creentech City Owners Association

Listed entities from which the person has
resigned in the past three years

Nil

Membership/Chairmanship of
Commitiee of other Public Companies

the

Nil

Membership/Chairmanship of the
Committee of the Board of Directors of the
Company

il

Number of Shares held In
the Company :

Self

| As beneficial owner

23,66,335 (24.909)

|
l

Number of Board meetings Attended during |

the year

14 Board Meetings
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To,
The Members,

Rama Telecom Limited

The Board of Directors of the Company hereby have pleasure in presenting the 21* Annual Reporl and
the audited Annual Accounts on the business and operations of the Company for the vear ended March
31, 2025 (“year under review"“FY 24-25"),

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Your Company™s {inancial performance for the year under review 1s summarized below:

PARTICULAR 31" March, 2025 31" March, 2024
Revenue [rom Opemtions | 4175.80 371877 3747 87
Other Income
Less:Expenses | 71.52 424732 29.09
Cost of Raw Material
comstmed 219014 150012
Changes in Inventories ol
Finished Goods .Work-In- | (475.16) 088
| Progress & Stock-In-Trade
| Employee Benefils
| Expense
Finance cost
Depreciation and
Amortisation Expense . 3390.14

Other expenses 193.71 ; 146.07
40 %2 3807

14 59 16,31

1528.50 3501.60 1655968
Exceptional items - -
Profil Before Tax 745,72
Tax Expenses '
1) Provision [or Income
Tax 191,77 9031
Curren] Tax
2) Deferred Tax 1.02 t.26
=Deferred . Tax  Liatality LT 9037
created/{reversed)
Profil after Tax 35293 261,16

[ 357.73

STATE OF THE COMPANY 'S AFFAIRS
During the vear under review. the Company recorded Tumover of INR 417580 Millions on a
standalone basis,
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a5 against INR 3718.77 Millions in the previous Financial Year 2023-24 (‘FY 23-24"). The profit before
tax (PBT) was TNR 745.72 Millions in FY 24-25 as against INR 357,73 Millions in FY 23-24. The
Company reporied best-in-class profit after tax (PAT) margin of 13.24% and the PAT stood at INR
552 93 Millions during FY 24-25.

DIVIDEND
The Company has not declared anv dividend during the financial year 2024-25

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:
The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend
declared in the previous vears,

TRANSFER TO RESERVE
The Board has decided to retain the entire profit for the finaneial year 2024-25 in the Surplus account
under “Reserves and Surplus’. No amount has been teansferred {o the General Reserve

MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY
Durmg the year wder review, there were no maderial changes and commitments affecting the financial
position of the Company between the and of the financial year and the date of this report, except for the
Company's successful listing on National Stock Exchange on Julv 2, 2025,
The listing marke a significant milestone in the Company's journey. enhmneing its visibility and access to
capual murkets. However. this cvent does not materially affect the financial results of the Company for
the yvear under review,

CAPITAL STRUCTURE OF THE COMPANY
During the financial vear, the Company increased its authorised share capital fron Rs. 800 million to Rs.
1.500 million.

Following this, the Company allotted 92,80,000 bonus equity shares of ¥10 each, amounting to
9,28,00,000,

Additionally, 63,349 equity shares were issued upon conversion of a loan amounting 1o T1,40,00,000,

As a result, the paid-up share capital of the Company as at the end of the financial vear stood at 950.33
lakhs. comprising 95.03.349 equily shares of 210 each.

CHANGES IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
During the period under review, following changes took place in (he Direclors and Kev Managerial
Personnel of the Company:
Resignation:
Shn Ratan Maheshwan has resigned with effect from 08/08/2024
Appointmenis:
e  Miss. Simran Lakhotia has been appointed as Whale Time Director with effect from 10th April,
2024
» Shree Kant Lakhotia has been appointed as the Independent Director with effect from 08
August, 2024
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* Miss. Gargi Singh has been appointed as the Independent Director with effect from 08 October,
2024

* Mr. Chandan Ambaly has been appointed as the Independent Director with effect from 08®
October, 2024

» Mr. Hirak Ghosh has been appointed as the Independent Director with effect from 1lth
November, 2024

s Miss. Nidhi Sharma has been appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company with effect
from 21¥ Decamber 2024

= Mr. Sujay Das has been appaolnted as the Chiet Financial Officer of the Company with effect
from 3rd March. 2025 in place of Ms. Simran Lakhotia who resigned with effect from 3™ March,
2035

INITIAL PUBLIC OFFER AND LISTING GF EQUITY SHARES

The Board of Direclors had, m their mesting held on Monday, November |1, 2024, proposed the Initial
Public Offer of not exceading 36,096,000 (Thirty Six Lakh Ninsty Sitx Thousand onlv) equity shares at
such price as may be decided by the Board of Directors in consultation with the Lead Manager. The
Members ol vour Company had also approved the proposal of the Board ol Directors in their Extra-
ordinary General Meeting held on Friday, 6" December, 2024,

Pursuant to the anthority granted by the Members of e Company. the Board of Directors had appointed
Affinity Global Capital Market Private Limited as Book runming Lead Manager and Cameo
Corporate Services Limited as Registrar 1o the Issue and Share Transfer Agent for the proposed Public

Izsne:

Your Company had appliad to National Stock Exchange of India Limited ("NSE") for in-principal
approval for listing its equity shares on the Emerge Piatorm of the NSE. National Stock Exchange of
India Limited has, vide its letter dated, March 21 2025, granted it's In- Principal Approval to the
Company

The Drafl Red Herring Prospectus has been approved by our Board pursuant 1o a resolution passed on
| 1th Novembear, 2024

ADEGUALY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
The Company has in place adeguate internal financial controls with relerence Lo Financial Stalements,
During the year under review, such controls wers tested and no reportable material weakness in the
design or operation was observed.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE REMARKS OR
DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR
REPORTS:
There are no gualifications: reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors i thewr report. The
proyisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report 15 not applicable (o the Company.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Tatal employvees of the
The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median of employees’ remuneration as per Section
197(12) of the Companies Acl, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the Compames (Appomtment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed to this Report as *Annexure-A"
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BOARD MEETINGS & ATTENDANCE

During the [inancial year 2024-25, 14 (Fourteen) meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company
were held, as per the detnils provided in the Corporate Governance Reporl formmg part of Annual
Reporl.

NUMBER O

Allendance
Date of Meeting Total mumber of | Number of | % of Attendance
Director as on date | Directors aticoded
of meeting
09.04.2024 2 2 100%%
10.04,2024 2 -] 100%
20.06.2024 3 3 | 100%
18.07.2024 3 3 100%
03.08.2024 3 3 . | 100%
(8082024 3 3 L
12.08.2024 =43 3 . LOHE %
08, 10.2024 3 3 10055
(5, 11.2024 5 5 100%
11.11.2024 5 4 | B0
25.11.2024 6 3 | 83.33%
16.12.2024 6 I 1 100%
21.12.2024 f & 23339
20.03.2024 G 6 100%

CONSTITUTION OF COMMITTEES AND IT'S MEETINGS

Composition of Audit Commuttes & t's Meeting

The Audil Commiitee has been consiituted on 11" November, 2024, The first mesting of the committee
was held on 13th January, 2025

—

Name Of The | Din Designation - Nature of

Committee Member Directorship

Chandan Ambaly 08456058 | Chairman Independent

Simran Lakhotia 13586144 Member Promoter

Hirak Cihosh DR274903 B Member Independent

Date of Meeting Directors entitled to | Number of | % of Attendance
aftend the meeting | Directors attended | -

13,01.2025 3 3 | 100%

Compesition of S1akeholder Relanonship Commities & il's Mesling
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The Stakeholder Relationship Commitiee has been constituted on 11" November, 2024. The first
mesting of the commitiee was held on 13th January, 2025

Name Of The | Din Desienation Nature Of
Commitiee Member - Directorship
Hirak Ghosh (38274903 Chairman | Independent

| Simran Lakhotia 10586144 Member Promoter

| Gargr Singh 08458152 Member  Independent
Date of Meeting Directors entitled to | Number of | % of Attendance

| atiend the meeting  Directors atiended
13.01.2025 | ERE 100%
Constitution of Wominaton and remungraiipn commities and it's mesling
The Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee has been constituted on 11" November, 2024
Name Of The | Din ' Degignation Nature Of |
Committee Member Directorship '
(Gargi Singh (18458152 (‘hatrman Independent
Chandan Ambaly 08456058 Member Independent
Hirak Ghosh ORZ74903 - Member Independent

- - - - ——— - . i A
Date of Meeting | Directors entitied to | Number of | % of Attendance
| attend the meeting | Directors altended | ]

13.01.2025 | 3 3 [ 100%

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your Directors confirm
that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the vear ended March 31, 2025 the applicable
accounting standards read with regquirements set out under Schedule 11l to the Act, have been followed
and there are no material departures from the same.

b) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgrments and astimates that are reasonabla and prudant soas to ghve a true and falr view of the stata
of affairs of the Company as of March 31, 2024 and of the profit of the Company for that period;

¢) The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate accounting

records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a golng concern basls;
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2) The directors have laid down internal financial controls for the Company which are adeguate and
are operating effectively; and

I} The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable

laws and that such systems were adeguate and operating effectively. This has been done by identifying
significant laws that are applicable to the Company.

BEMOSITS
The company has no deposits during the vear under review

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF REPORT BY AUDITORS UNDER SUB-SECTION (12) OF SECTION 143
During the year under review, there have been no frauds reperted by the statutory auditors under
subsection (12) of Section 143 ol the Companies Act, 2013

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
Declarations pursuani to the Sections 164(2) and 149(6) of the Companies Acl, 2013 has been received
trom all the mdependent directors and their names has been registered with the Independent Thrector’s
Data Bank. In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors hold highest standard of imtegrity and
possess the requisite qualifications. expenence. expertise. and proficiency.

WED LINK OF ANNUAL RETURN
As required under the Section 134 of the Compames Act, 2013. a copy of Annual Retumn (referred to in
Section Y2(3) of the Act) for the Financial Year 2023-24_ has been placed at the Company’s websiie in
the following TURL - www ramaielecom net

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, INVESTMENTS OR GURANTERS UNDER SECTION 186
The Company has nod given/made any loans, guarmiees and investments pursuant to the Section 186 of
the Act during the vear under reviaw.
EVALUATION OF THE BOARD'S PERFORMANCE, COMMITTEE, AND [INDIVIDUAL
DIRECTORS
Pursuant 1o the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the requirement for formal evaluation of the

performance of the Board of Directors, its Comimiliees, and individual directors 1s not applicable to the
Company.

STATUTORY AUDITOR
During the year under review. M/S. Agrawal Uma Shankar & Co, Chartered Accounianis, (FRN-
326700F) was appointed on Board Meeting held on 9™ April, 2024 1o fill the casual vacancy caused by
the resignation of M/s Deepak Agarwal Associates, Chartered Accountant.

As per the provisions of Section 139, 141 of the Companmes Act 2013 and rules made thereunder
(hereinafter referred to as “The Act”), the Company at its 20" Annual General Meeting(* AGM”) held on
30" September,2024 approved (he appointment of M/s. Agarwal Uma Shankar & Co., Chartered
Accountants, Kolkata as Statutory Auditor for a peried of 5 vears commencing from the conclusion of
20" AGM till the conciusion of the 25" AGM 1o be held in the vear 202
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PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PAKTIES
All related party transactions that were entered inte during the (inancial vear ended March 31, 2025,
were on an arm'’s lenuth basis and were m the ordinary course of business Therefore, the provigions of
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 were not attracted.
However, there are no malenally sigmficant relaled party transactions dunng the financial year made by
the Company, thus. disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not reguired.

However, the disclosure of transactions with related parties for the lnancial yvear is piven in Note no. 29
to the Balance Sheet

DETAILS GF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE, OR ASSOCIATE

The company had no Holding, Subsidiary, Joint Venture or associate during the year under review.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY
Momination and Remuneration is annexed as ‘Annexure-B’

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
During the year under review, the Company was not obliged to make any CSR contribution under
section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO
Conservation ol energy 15 of utmost sigmlicance to the Company. Operations of the Company are not
encrgy intensive. However, every cffort is made to ensure optimum use of energy by using energy-
efficient computers, procasses and other office equipment. Constant efforts are made through regular/
preventive mainlenance and upkeep of existing electrical equipment lo minimize breakdowns and loss of
energy.

The Company is continuously making efforte for induction of innovative technologies and techniques
required for the business activities,

«Steps taken by company for utilizing afternate sources of energy: NIL

*Capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s: NIL

B. Foreign Exchange earnings and OQuige Section 134(3)(my read with Rule 8(3)(C) of Companies
fdcoount) Rules, 2014

Eamings | NIL . |
Ohitgo | NIL |

INTERNAL AUDFTOR
During the vear under review, the company has not appointed any intermal auditor under Section 138 of
Companies Act 2013
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SECRETARIAL AUDITOR
Dunng the vear under review, the company has not appointed any Secretarial Auditor under Section 203
of Companies Acl. 2013 due lo non-applicability

DELGLOSURES LINEYER SEXUIAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACT
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & EEDRESSALY ACT, 2013

The Company has adopted a policy for prevention of sexual harassment at the workplace, in line with
the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Werkplace (Prevemion, Prohibition and
Redrassal) Act, 2013 ("POSH Aet”). An Internal Complaints Commitiee (*ICC™) has been duly
constituted as per the provisions of the POSH Act te redress complaints regardine sexual harassment at
the workplace

Durng the financial year under review, the Company has complied with all the provisions of the POSH
Act and the rules framed thereunder. Further details are as follow: -

n Number of complainis of Sexual Harassmenl reeeived in the Year | -

b Number of Complaints disposed off during the year -

e Number of cases pending for more than ninsty days -

During the year under review, the Company was converted from a Private Limited Company 10 a
Public Limited Company pursuant 1 the approval of shargholders. Accordingly, the name of the
Company has changed from Rama Telecom Private Limited to Rama Telecom Limited

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS OR STATUS OF THE COMPANY

MATERNITY BENEFIT
The Company alfirms that it has duly complied with all provisions of the Matemity Benefit Act. 1961,
and has extended all stanmory benefits 1o eligibls women emplovess during the vear,

ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM OR WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY
Pursuant to the provistons of section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Meeting of Board and it powers) Rules, 2014, the Company has adopted Whistle Blower
Policyy Vigil Mechanism for directors and emplovases to reporl concerns about unethical behavior. actual
or suspected fraud or viclation of the Code of Conduct. It also provides for adequate safeguards against
viclirmization of directors /emplovees who avail of the Mechansm.

RORROWING LINPDERSECTION 180

During the vear under review, the borrowing limit of the company was increased to Rs: 3500.00,000

GENERAL DISCLOSURES

Daciog i P

{1) There has been no voluntary revision of Financial Statements or Board's Beport.

{(if) No significant and material orders were passed against the Company by any regulators, courts or
tribunal which impact Campany’s going concern status.

(iii) Maintenance of cost records, as specified by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2012 was not applicable to the Company. Hence, the provisions related to the
appointment of Cast Auditor are not applicable:
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{iv) No application has been made under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code; hence the requirement
to disclose the details of application made or any proceeding pending under the |nsolvency and
Banlruptey

Code, 2016 (31of 2016) during the year along with their status as at the end of the Financial Year is not
applicable.

{v) The requirement to disclose the details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the
time of onetime settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial
Institutions along with the reasons thereof, /= nat applicable.

APPRECIATIONS AND ACENOWLEDCGEMENT:

Your directors’ wish to place on record (heir sincere appreciation for significant contributions made by
the emplovees at all levels through their dedication, hard work and commuitment during the vear under
review,

The Board places on record its appreciation for the support and co-operation your Company has beco
receiving from its suppliers, distributors, retailers. business partners and others associaied with it as its
trading partners. Your Company looks upon them a5 parthers in its progress and has shared with them
the rewards of growth. Tt will be your Company’s endeavor 1o build and nurture strong links with the
irade based on mutuality of benefits, respecl for and co-eperation with each other, consisteni with
consumer inferests,

Your directors also take this opportumity to thank all Sharcholders, Clients, Vendors, Banks,
Governmeni and Begulatory Authonties and Stock Exchanges, for their continued support,

FPOR RAMA TELECOM LIMITED q:*_a.lt\uo’qu
TR Mﬂy S
Simrnn LakHola ‘ Rama Kanl lnkhotia
Din- 10586144 : Din- D05GT7178
Desigation- Whole-Time Direclor Desiznanion-Managing Diveclor
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*During the financial year 2024-25, CFO was appoinled w.e.f March 03, 20235, Salary paid was for | months
only. Hence, the ratio of rermmeration of such emplovee to median remuneration of emplovees and increase /
decrease in remuneration are not given,

**During the financial year 2024-25, Company Secretary was appointed woell Decomber 21, 2024, Salary paid
was for 3 months only. Hence, the ratio of remunzration of such employee to median remuneration of emplovees
ond increass / decrense in remuneration are nol given,

The number of permanent employees on the rotls of the Company:

Total 38 Permanent Emplovees were on rall in the eompany as on March 31, 2025,

Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company:

The Company affirms remuneraticn is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

On beh%!fnfthe ﬂ:a:trd of Directors
;_wch_-ﬁ'*-:‘,

S =il
Rama Kant Lakhotia
Managing Director
DIN No. 00567178

Piace: Kaolkata
Dated: The 3™ September, 2025



Rama Telecom Limited

Room No. 302, 3™ Floor, Kamalalaya Centre, 156A Lenin Sarani, Kolkata-700 013
Phone No- (033 4062 7025/26, CIN No.: U64202WB2004PLCO99086
Website: www_ramatelecom.net, E mail: infoia ramatelecom net

ANNEXTIRE — A

Particulars of Employees
(Pursuant to Section 197(12) read with Rules made thereunder)

Disclosures pertaining o remuneration and other details as required vnder Section 197(12) of
the Companies Act, 2013 vead with Rules made therve under.

a) Information as per Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Persomnel) Rules, 2014:

The ratio of remuneration of each director 1o the median réemunerafion of employees for the
Financial Year and the Percentage increase in remuneration of each direclor, Chiel Financial Officer,
Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the Financial Year:

Sr. | Name Designation Nature of | Ratio Percent
No. Payment Against age
Median Increase
Employee’
5
Remunera
e tion
1. | Rama Kant | Managing Director | Remuneration | 6.79:1 22.33
Iakhatia |

2. | Shree Kant | Directar Remuneration | NA NA

| lakhotia v

3. | Simran lakhotia Whole-time director = Remuneration | 2.96:1 (35.48)

4. | Hirak Ghosh " Independent | Sitting Fees® | NA NA

- | Dirvector |
5. | Chand anambaly | Independent | Sitting Fees” | NA NA
| Director
6. | Gargl Singh | Independent | Sitting Fees® | NA NA
| Director |
7. | Sujay Das CFO Salary* NA NA
B, | Nidhi Sharma | Company Secretary | Salary** NA NA

" During the financial year 2024-25, Shree Kant Lakhotia was appointed w.e.f August 08, 2024,

Remuneration paid was for § months only. Hence, the ratio of remuneration ol such direclor 10 median
remunerslion of emplovees and meresse / decrease 1n remunerstion are not given

@ Independent Directors of the Company are entitled onlv for sitting fee as per the statutary provisions
and within the limits as approved by Board [rom time (o time, In yview of ths, the calculation of the ratio
ol remuneration and percentage increase in remuneration of Independent Directors would not be
meaningful and henca not provided.
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ANNEXURE-B

RAMA TELECOM LIMITED
Nomination and Remuneration Policy

L. Objective:

The objective of this Policy is 1o guide the Board of Directors of the Company on.

a) Appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and employees in Senior
Management,

b) Remuneration payable 1o the Directors. Key Managerial Personnel and employees in Senior
Munagement;

¢l Board Diversity;

d) Succession plan for Diractors, Keyv Managerial Personnel and employees in Senior
Management; and

e) Evaluation of individual Directors, Chairperson ol the Board. the Board as a whole and (he
Commitiees of the Board.

II. Definition:

. "Act" means Companies Act, 2012 any madifications and / or re-enactment thereof;
ii. "Board"” means the Board of Directors of Glen Industries Limited fram time to time;
ii. "Kev Managerial Personnel” means a person defined in Section 2(51) of the Companjes Act, 2013 and
shall include :
Chiel Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager
Whole-time director
Chiel Finaneial OMcer
Company Secretary. and
such other officer as may be prescribed under the applicable laws or nominated by the
Board,
v, “Momination and Remuneration Committee”/ "MRC" means the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of Independent directars of the Company, and any reconstitution of the same from time to
time in accordance with the Act and the LODR, 2015;
v. “Paolicy” means Nomination and Remuneration Policy;
vl “SEBI Regulatlons” mean the SEB! (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
vil.  “Senipr Management" mean personnel of the Campany who are members of it core management

team excluding the Board of Directors and shall comprise all members of menagement one level below
the MD & CED, and inciude the Chief Financial Officer and the Company Secretary.

ML Proceedings:
i 'The meeting of the NRC shall be held at such regular intervals as may be requred by the
Company;

= =R

_'L.l'l
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. A member of the NRC is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration is
discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is being evaluated;
iil.  The NRC may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the meetings
of the NRC:
1v. Matters arising for determination at NRC meetings shall be decided by a majority of votes of
Members present, and voting and anyv such decision shall for all purposes be deemed a decision
of the NRC;
v.  Incaseof equality of votes. the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote;
vi.  'The proceedings of all meetings shall be noted in minutes and signed by the Chairman of the
NRC at the subsequent meeting Minutes of the NRC meetings will be tabled at the subsequent
Beoard and NRC meetng,

IV. Roles and Besponsibilities:

i To formulate a criteria for determining qualifications. the positive attributes and independence of
i Direcior;

i, To recommend to the Board a policy relating to remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial
Personngl and other emplovees;

i, Torecommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Kev Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management;

1y,  To ientily persons who are qualified to become direclors and who may be appointed mn senior
management in accordance with the critenia lad down. and recommend 1o the Board for ther
appointment and removal;

v.  To recommend lo extend or continue the term of appoiniment of the independent directors, on
the basts of the report on performance evaluation of independent directors:

vi.  Te carry out evaluation of a Director’s performance and recommend to the Board appointment
fremoval based on liz { her parformance:
vii.  Recommend to the Board on:-
vit,  The policy relating to remuneration [or Direclors. Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Managemenl; and

ix.  The Executive Director/s Remuneration and incentive;

To make recommendations Lo the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation in
office of any Direclor al any ime mcluding the suspension or termination of service of an
Exgeutive Director as an emplovee of the Company subject 1o the provision of the law and their
SErvIice coniract;

% To ensure that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient,
relationship of remuneration to performance ic clear and meets approptiate performance
benchmarks, .

%l To devise a policy on Board diversity,

xii.  To develop a succession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan;
xiii.  To ensure that there is an appropriate induction and training programme in place for new
Directors and members of Senior Management and reviewing its effectiveness; To ensure that on
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appointment to the Board. Non-Executive Directors receive a formal letter of appointment in
accordance with the Guidelines provided under the Act,

xiv.  Todentify and recommend Directors whao are to be put forward for retirement by rotation;
xv.  To determine the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board:
xvi. To sel aformal and transparent procedure for selecting new Directors for appointment to the
Board,
xvii,  To evaluate the performance of the Board members and Senior Management in the context of
the Company’s performance from a business and compliance perspective:
xviii,  To delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the NRC:
xix.  To recommend any necessary changes Lo the Board;
xx  Review Professional mdemmity and hability insurance taken by the Company for Directors. Kev
Managerial Persomnnel and Senior Management;
xxi.  To consider any other matlers as may be requestad by the Board.
V. General:
i.  The Policy would be subject to revision/amendment in accardance with the applicable laws.
ii.  Unless required earlier, the NRC shall review the Policy once in every two years for making
suitable amendments for betler implementanon of the Policy

The power to interpret and administer the Policy shall rest with the Chairperson of the NRC
whose decision shall be final and bindmg The Chairperson is also empowered fo make anv
supplementary rules/orders to ensure effeclive implementaticn of the Policy. These will,
however, be reported to or placed before the NRC. from time to time, to ensurs the Commiliee’s
oversight on these issues.

e ]
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To

The Members

M/s Rama Telecom Limited

(Formerly Known as Rama Telecom Private Limited)
Report on the audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the M/s Rama Telecom Limited
(Formerly known as Rama Telecom Private limited) (“The Company”), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025, the statement of Profit & Loss and the statement of
Cash Flow for the year then ended 31* March 2025, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act 2013 ("the act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 31st March 2025, and its profit and cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together
with the ethical requirement that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statement under
the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statement for the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of standalone financial statement as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters. Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not

applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted company.




Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board's
Report including Annexure to the Board Report, Business Responsibility Report but does
not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we concluded that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.




The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls,

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up




to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to Note 52 to the financial statements in relation to outstanding balances
of trade receivables, trade payables and loan and advances which are subject to
confirmation and subsequent adjustments if any.

Refer Note 7.1 of the financial statement as on 31st March 2025, where in non-receipt of
MSME declaration from vendors is mentioned, due to such unavailability of information we
are unable to comment on the MSME related disclosures provisions.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we
give in “Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of
the order.

2. A) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:




a)
b)
)

d)

e)

B)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account, as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the statement of Cash Flow
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of written representations received from the directors, as on 31% March
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualitied as
on 31st March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of
the Act.
with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in Annexure ‘B’. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting,.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance
With Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us;

a) The Company does not have any pending litigations as at 31*' March 2025 which
would impact its financial position;

b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

¢) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the

- Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

d) i. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) during the year by the
Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

e Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of
Company or

e Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.




ii. The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the company from any persons or entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall:

e Directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the
funding party or

» Provide any guarantee, security or the like form or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

iii. Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in

the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that representations under sub clause (d) (i) and (d) (ii) contain any material
misstatement.

e) The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

f) The reporting under Rule 11(g) of the companies (Audit & Auditor) Rules, 2014 is
applicable from 1 April 2023.

The feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility was not enabled at the database

level to log any direct data changes for the accounting software used for maintaining

the books of accounts, The feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility was not

operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the respective

software,

C) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

For Agrawal Uma Shankar & Co.
(Chartered Accountants)
Firm's Registration No.: 326700E

CAU Agrawal
Partner

Membership No: 066497

UDIN No.: 25066497BMHFYZ4857

Place: Kolkata
Date: 28.05.2025



Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report
The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the
Company on the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2025, we report that:

(i) (a) A. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and equipment.

B. The company does not have any intangible assets, therefore the clause is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the record of the company, the Company has a regular program of physical
verification of its Property, plant and equipment by which all property, plant and
equipment are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In accordance with
this program, certain property, plant and equipment were verified during the year and no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of
physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature
of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties (Other than immovable
properties where the company is lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour
of the lessee) disclosed in the standalone financial statements are held in the name of the
Company.

(d) According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the company has not revalued its Property, Plant and
equipment (including Right-of-use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

{€) According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of
. the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the
company for holding any Benami property Transactions Act, 1988 and the rules made
thereunder.

ii. (a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In the opinion,
the frequency of such verification is reasonable and procedures and coverage as followed by
management were appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed on verification between the
physical stocks and the book record that were 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of
mventory.

(b) According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the company, the company has sanctioned working capital limits in excess of
five crore in aggregate from banks or financial institutions on security of current asset. In our
opinion the quarterly return or statement filed by the company with such bank were not




made available to us for verification. So we are not in position to verify with the books of
account and comment there upon.

iti. According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
record of the company, the company has made advances and given guarantee but not
granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability

partnership or any other parties during the year.

(a) (A) Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information and explanations
given to us, no outstanding balance is standing in Balance Sheet with respect to loans or
advances and guarantees or security to subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates;

(B) Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not made any advances and guarantee to other than
subsidiaries.

(b)  The investments made guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of
the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not
prejudicial to the company’s interest;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, in the case of loans given, the repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments or receipts have been regular.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, there is no overdue amount for more than ninety days in
respect of loans given.

(e} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, there is no loan given falling due during the year, which has
been renewed or extended or fresh loans given to settle the overdues of existing loans given to
the same party.

()  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not given any loans either repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

iv. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records the company has not given any loans or provided any guarantee or security as
specified under section 185 of the companies Act, 2013 and the company has not provided any
guarantee or security as specified under section 186 of the companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,
clause 3(iv) of the order is not applicable.

v. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the order is not applicable.

vi. According to information and explanation given by the management, the maintenance of cost
records has not been prescribed by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the Act, for




any of the activities carried on by the company and hence para 3(vi) of the Order is not
applicable to the company.

vii. According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination

.

ix.

of the record of the company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax ('GST’), provident fund,
Employees’ state insurance, income tax, Duty of customs, cess and other material statutory
dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities,

According to information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of GST, provident fund, Employees” state insurance, income tax, Duty of custom,
cess and other material statutory dues were in arrear as at 31" March 2025 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues of
income tax, sales tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, service tax, value added tax which
have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute except
Income Tax, TDS Demand of Rs. 5,03,499.03/- as per Traces website , Income Tax Demand
Rs 20,07,452/ - and GST Demand of Rs. 1,73,91,316/-

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the company, the company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction,
previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the
income-tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the company did not default in repayment of loan or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the vears.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the company has not been declared a willful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government authority.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has utilized the
money obtained by way of term loan during the financial year for the purpose for which they
were obtained.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examinations
of balance sheet of the company, we report that no funds have been raised on short-term basis
have been used for long-term purposes by the company.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination
of the financial statements of the company, we report that the company has not taken any
funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries as
defined under the companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix){e) of the order is not




applicable.

f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by
us, we report that the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries as defined under the companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,
clause 3(ix)(f) of the order is not applicable.

x) a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer (including debt
instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the order is not applicable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during
the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the order is not applicable.

xi) a) Based on examination of the books and records of the company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality outlined
in standards on Auditing, we reporl that no fraud by the company or on the company has
been noticed or reported during the course of audit.

b) According to information and explanation given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in form ADT-4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the central
government.

¢} As Auditor, we did not receive any whistle-blower complaints during the year.

xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of the related
party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by

 the applicable Indian accounting standards.

xiv) a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our
opinion, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of
its business, however internal audit system as prescribed under Companies Act is not
applicable.

xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected to its directors and provision of section 192
of the companies act, 2013 are not applicable.

xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the order is not applicable.




(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial & Housing Finance
Activities during the year, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the order is not applicable.

(¢) The company is not core investment company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the order is not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit,
the Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3(xvi)(d) are
not applicable.

xvii) The company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding,

financial year.

xviii) According to the information and explanations provided to us the statutory auditors has not

-.m}

resigned during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of directors and management plans based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the company is
not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within period of one year from the balance sheet date, We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no
unspent amount under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 pursuant to
any project. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the order are not applicable.

For Agrawal Uma Shankar & Co.
(Chartered Accountants)
Firm's Registratipn No.: 326700E

CAU kar Agrawal
Partner
Membership No: 066497
UDIN No.: 25066497BMHFY Z4857

Place: Kolkata
Date: 28.05.2025



Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143

of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Rama Telecom Limited
(Formerly known as Rama Telecom Private limited) (“The Company”) as of 31st March, 2025
in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’'s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
sateguarding of ils assels, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31st March 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Agrawal Uma Shankar & Co.
(Chartered Accountants)

Membership No: 066497
UDIN No.: 25066497BMHFYZ4857
Place: Kolkata
Date: 28.05.2025
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ﬁﬁmm%h%ﬁﬁﬂmﬂ&wuhﬂﬂdumﬂ#ﬂmhpﬂn%hmm&.
it 1 rerognieed s deforred o wnd seleased b et b agual amounts over O egpocked useful lile of the neleasad éssel.

i Whete thit ooty secedvies non-eanitary’ grants, the essels s sccounted for on the basin of ite acquisition cost In case o non-
ATy ase s gl vy B of cost e recogeuzed af il valie

AS 13 Dt mrmin

biwimstrrnis, which are oeudily sealicabie and inmerdod 1o be bebd foe not maoee B oo yvear Broen (e date on which socls imvistinis
e ke, e classdfiod s erirtent sveshments. Al other irvestments are Sassified as long-vrm imeestments.

ICarrend inveshimants s carried i e fingercial sioiiemens an Jower of ool aml faie valug delommined on an individoal investment
hasis. Long-term lrvestmmts are carried 01 cos) Flowisver, prssdsion for diminution in valae s nsade 1o recognies a declie other than
temporary in the valoo of the ivestments.

Ot disposal of aniovestinent, the dalfsrence botwisen in carmvinsg oo aevd net dizposal proceedd i chargod. or erediiod o e
statement of profit amd lose

AS - 15 Employee Beaetiis

1. Defined Coairilvablon Plan

Employes Beneties in the form of provident hand, ESIC arad other lntor weliame tand e considered as definod congritastion plan asd
thie comtrebitioes ane dm'p:i.‘l i1 13 pn'llﬂ aral b sorownd al fiwe coar when the contritmtions o the nwpn.'li\-r Fiame arvi o imir

2. Defined Tenefit flan
Crabulily beas Doen ascertabnd v recogmized in the acouribs  Forployess-an ool kb for any othor lng-term Benedits an per
service conditions and hence not providod in the acoourm. The conpany 18 not registered under Gratuity Act.

3, All short term emplivo Bevefen such as salanes, incombves. spocial awarnds, oedical benefity bonus which Gl dase withan 12
b of the poried in which the eiplovess retders the relibed servdees amd which ihe employes I8 entiiled to avail are recogresed in
the statoment of prodis aoed ks onscenual basis wathout dascounting,




AS - B Borrrwing Cosl

Boprmwing cost includes interest, amerization of ancillary costs neuroed m ermnection with the amangetiwmt of borrowings and
ehelunge dillsvnce arbslig [rom lorelgn curivrey bormowings b the wxbimt they are regarded s an adjosinent o the Bborest cost.

Borrowings Cosm direcly amributable e the sopuisiton, consmcton of peoduction of an seet that neessarily takin g sbaantial
piriond of Hme 5, gt rencly for Ui imiended e oF sali are capilalized 2 part of the cost of e réapoctive assed All other borrowings
A% - 1A Relateid Party Transactlons
Galdry fo Ky Mirgersal Persanssel, salary 0 relatives of Key Managament Personnel sl ransactions with Company in which Key
Mool Persannel [/ Relatives of Key Management Fersonmel con aoreise significn) infloenee ane dise ol i Belawal Party
Transanton in the Naotey 10 Acoonts.

Ak - 20 Earnings Per Share

Pl -parvings por shise are caloulased by dividing the nol prodit or loss (enchading the post ts effect of extrsonlinary e, iF any) for
thse perind attribrtable w equity sharcholders by the wielglied averags mamber of spully shares ouistanding during e prriod,

Far the purposs of caloulating difuisd eamings por share. thvir ruie prrgalid o Jomn (inclindlag i ost i effect ol extraordingrn ilems, i
) for e period attributable o equity shareholders and the weighted average mumbaor of shares: odtstanding during penind ane
mutjisted for the elfects of all dilutive potontial equity iharns

AS - 23 Accounting for Taies on lncome
Tan expenss comprises-curment and deferrsd fox. Currend Incosne.lax B mersiared a0 e smount expected 10 be paid w the tax

authorities o scoordancn with the nconse Tax Ack 1961 enacted in tndia. The tax rates and v lows ased to compute Hie ot s
thrsa that are enacted or sulbstantyvelt enacted, a0 the reporting dale.

Meferred income taxes reflact the impact of Gming diffenmees betwern mxabile bcome and sooumting income aiginating during he
cuirrent voar and reversal of taing differences for the sarlor yoam Deforred tan Gablides are recognised for all timing differrnces.
Deferrad lis s mwasired asing the s rates and the s laws enacied or subsiardively enacted at the neporiirg date. Deforred tan ks
are Tecognised only to the extent that there B ressonable cestaingy st they, will be roalised i fistare ] lowever whee theee
wrnabscirbed deprvciation amd sy ferwand less under thee income tax faws, difermed b sty are recogrased only if theee bs o virtdl
certninty of mealisation of such assete Defered tas assets ane frviowod ot cach talance shet date and werittes down or written off 1o
rethect the amvourdt it s reabonably fvirtually cortiin (as the case oy b jbo be reabised

Misdenam Allermate Tax (MAT) paid i vear & charged i the stalement of profit and lossas corrent e The company secoprites
MAT crodit availible an - amiet onlt o Bwe ontesd that there & convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income s
i ﬂﬂ:lj:nnf-d porload e the pericd for which MAT credit i allowisd bobe carried forwand, I the vedr 5 owhich Bie company
MAT creddit as an asset in accordance with the guidance note on accounting for credit avuilable o respect of bindmom
Adbernative Tax wiler e mcomie e Act, 191, the said aenet in croated by way of coodit fo the stabemienl ol profil and loss and shown
iz “WIAT Coruielit Entitlonwra® The company nrviews the *MAT credis ensitlement” asset 8t each reporting date and writes down the
|l by i ewtent the company' does ot hav comcineing evidence that it will pay normal ta dureg the specitivd period

AL - 26 Intangi ble Assers

Intangrhls sk are socogniiod Wik the assets i ideniifisble, & within the controdof e Company, i s probable fu the futire
lecimnic benfits Wt ooe attribiarabde (o thir assobs will fow 10 the commpaeny and cost of the assets con by reliably measored,

Aapubred rtanygitla aseehn are nesoided al soqubsiiion oosl and amorfised on sriten dosn valoe basds based on the wseful lives of the
st which in muanagement’s estimule represenas the period during wiicl) ecobomc beretiis will be derivesd from thidr use

AS - 20 Bmpairment of Assets

The cartying i od e Comyisny's asset indclnling gt ssiet am srviewsd at sach Ralanee Shaed date s duteomine whether
fhiore i any indication of impatravent. 1 any soch indication uvists, e st tecovemble amoun) & eslimated, as the bigher of the ret
sellinng price and the value in e, b impairment lims i tedogmikead whismrvier e Ty ing amound of an asset or Us cashgomerating
undt aecerds itw recoveraldir anwoamt. B an e balarss sheet date, (sere 5 an indication that a previopsty assessed impaiement logs no
lowgur exists, Uhit fdonenmalblis anioenl (0 feaasessed and e assets B reinstated af the recovershie amoint subjoct o0 masioae of
depreciabile hivtorical coat

A5 - 29 Provisians and Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Aksets

A Provision i reeosgised wihn an smferpeise has a prvsent obillgation & @ result of @ past evert or it s probable thit an ootiiow of
resourees ambodinig eormiimic benefits will be mguired s setile the obligation; amd a relisble ostimate can be made of e amoon of
the obllgaticon.




1,50,00,000 (Y. 8000,000) Euny St of s 10/ cach

14000
lunsed, subscribed and fully paid-ap shares
5,000 (PY. Im mm«mm 11
Total issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital Joe
Wﬁmhmﬁ:mﬁmﬂmﬂﬁwhﬂmmv s m_ur-hmmm mmw:n*-frv s 1) per share)

i an of the shaves ouistanding at beginnin mnm-ﬁdm"

Bty shares of * 18 anch with oting IREREEERRERE 1 z st March 224
elaeLis R Value of Shares
rights Mis. wlf Shares {Rs. in Lakhs)
At the beginning of the period, T 1,860,000 1600
ghares of Hs. 10 each. )
Tasied diaring the poricod, Fquity shares of
Es 10 vach.
[Balance a5 at the end of the year 140,000 1659

k. Terms and rights attached to equity shares:

{i) Thie company has only one class of ity shares, par valie being Ra. 10 per share, Fach holder of equily shares i entitlod 1o one vote per shire

fii} In the svent of lguidation of the Company, the holders of equity shans will be entitled o receive remaining assets of the contpany, after

distribution of all prefecential amonnts. The distribution will be in proportion fo the numbes of equity shares held by the sharcholders,

{iii} The company-has o holding/ ultimaie holding company and / or their subsidiaries / associaie

{iv} The company has issned bonus shazres for consideration oihes Buan cash in the ratio 581 and has not bought back any number of shares during the]

period of five years immediately precding the repoiting dabe

{vh Unsecured Loan of Bs: 140,00,129 has been convertid into equity shares of Bs, 10-each ata promium of Bs 217 cach during the year.

{wi) Thie Company han net doclared the dividend during the year and o the previous year

Fst March 2024
Ne. “'. Percentage of shares
48000 .00
onn 25 (ol
25,400 1600%
256001 1000%
4,600 il
4500 00,
- I T A — B
S T --IJ. sh i z

e _ 48,000 30.00'% 1272
”’"’"‘. Akt ; L0 25,0k R
Ramakant "““". 25,604 1M A%
. Nikita Lakhotia F5.600 16 8% 1356%

e Shirs reservisd for issue under options dnd Eontracts/ commitments for sale of shares/ disinvestment. including the terms and amsosnts - NIL




WW?HW#N#*MM
Total in (Re b Lakhs) (A« 5)

{§) Term Loans
- From Bank
= Property Loan
(] Long Term maturities of Finance lease obligations
{secured against hypothecation of Trucks & Mator Car)
Fior deturily refer puste o 32
Unsevured Bormowings
(i) Term Loans
- From Bank
For details refer ke o, 32
(1) Related Parties (For defails refee sl ni 29)
Tokal in {Rs. in Lakhs)

mmmmamw borrowings (Refer nite o, 5 )
Sl B i
= From Hank
mmmmm.
mthm.m

Iivteront paid by the company in ferms of secton 16 of the Micro, Small and
Mheadiiom Faterpiize

Development Act. 2006, along with the amount of the
pavmant mady b the sapplier bevond th appoiited day

Enterest dus and payable for the perod of delay in making payments {wiick
have been paid but beyond the appotnted day during tw perind) but
mw.m;mwummmmmm

Enterprise Development A, 2006
e wm.umywm

Inberest remining due and payabile even in the succesding yvars, until such
£ dale when the inkerest dues a5 abowe ame actually paid o the soall

TP
Teital in (K o Lakbes)

B

Fist March 2024
(Rs. in Lakhs)

33
B51%
489

147,35

31t March 2024
[Rs. in Laklhs)

17809
.83

16,02




Current maturities of Finance lease abligations (refier note no. 5)
Advinces recoved from customom

Liabslitaes for Expenses

Statutory Liahilithes

Total in (Rs, in Lakhs)

mmmmmmmmmmw under the Micro, Small and Mediom Enterprise Development Act,]
MMMMmﬂmhmﬂmﬂdﬁmwm Irterest pabd / Payable undes this Act have not been ghven.

M PROVIS

| 9 |SHORT TER

Provision for Coratuity
Provisions for Income Tax _
Tidal in {Itt. in Lakhs)

Deferred Tax Asset at the end of the year
Diederred Tax Asset af the begining of the year
MHMHH pmldnd.nmumbm.

st March 2004
{Rs in Lakhs)
e
10607
5149
Tt March 2024
{Hs. in Lakhs)
251
A
.26
453
lpH2
#1.20
st March 3124
(K. in Lakha)
B3
.31
A
Fist March 2024
(K, in Lakhs)
5531
1,79
6.26
Fak March 2024
(B3 in Lakhs)
BL93
94.50
3540
nx:




1. MSME

(Amount ﬂ.n.m..

in Lakhs)

2. Others

1548

3. Disputed dues - MSME . = > : -
4. Disputed dues - Others 2 - 5 .

1. MSME

3 Other

3. Disputed dues - MSME

66.87

4. Disp EE%@W - Others




(Amount Rs, in Lakhs)

E..H Tangible Assets

nEE = Spaee- M CEMAbS .66 g : 00,68 442 430 " 862 8206 86,36
Adr Conditioner 308 024 332 137 085 : D 110 171
Machinery G 44 - ¢ %+ 75,14 258 . 87.07 10.77 13,30
[Fumitire il | i in E 2184 301 432 - 944 1240 1667
Office Equipment (5 ! : 1120 i7d 145 B in a7 252
Compuler 156 102 . 11.58 1027 024 - 10351 107 0,29
Motor Vehiche 50.24 S .04 FERT] 4708 095 700 e FET 116
NOTE - '11*
Coamputer Software [E73 : 5 36 TE - R ) o0
Previous Year | 7.3 24.05 | - 281.39 | - | 15748 | 12391 | 116,18




Vit it Teoot of cxss il vt rilisible oadiie)
Wark in Progriss

Total in (R, in Lakhs)
= Retertion dbaniy helid by debtors s dncludid on Tradt Recemables

Balance with Banks:
= Unocurrent pecownd
< Depormit with original maturity of upte 3 montls
- O Cash Credit accoumt
Caeah i hand { As certified by the management)
Tudal (A}
Bj Other Bank Balanoes
[hrpoil wiith original matrity for mone than 3 months bt
Lisss thars 12 irbianithes
Total (B)
Toal in (Ra, in Lakhs) (A+B)
Mate: All Fixed Deposits are lien with Bank d& Railway departinent.
17 [SHORT TEEM LOANS & ADVANCES

L% s L i e s el

Advance Tay § TT%5 mevivakile

Flst March 2024
(Re. in Lakhs)

315t March 2024
(Rs. in Lakhs)

197
FEE &)
1475

490

105.05

176 L8

176.18

TR

e ——=—=

Fst March 2024
{Rs. in Lakhs)

9137

72
10430
0
TH2

01l

914

315 March 2024
(K in Lakhs)

058

T WEREAAL




1. Undisputed Trade receivables - considered
{good

202.09

681.81

4245

9.36

1,030.58

2. Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered
doubtful

3. Disputed Trade Receivables considered good

4. Disputed Trade Recelvables considered
..“_E_.umE

|good

1, Undisputed Trade receivables - considerad

492.04

214.97

11957

936

2, Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered
{doubtful

3, Disputed Trade Receivables considered good

4. Disputed Trade Recelvables considered
doubtful

kL,
Nl

Koikata &ﬁé

.
H\f Ayl
- \ltm@

0 g mph



Profit on sale of Gold Band

Prafit on sake of Car

otk et

Interest received

ﬁmﬁl‘}' Balance Written off
Total in {is. in Lakhs)

Inventory at the beginning of the year
Add: Purchases made during the year

Less: Inventory at the end of the year
Cost of raw materials consumed

Inventories at the end of the year
(Vatlued at lower of Cost or Net Realizable Vale)

Work in Progress

Inventories al the beginning of the year
Wark in Progress

(Increase) / Decrease in Stock

Salaries, Wages & Bonus
Staff Welfare Expenses
Mrectors' Remuneration
Provision for Gratuity
EPF & ESIC Contribution
Total in {Rs. in Lakhs)

31st March 2023
(Rs. in Lakhs)

3475
4306

3718.77

Fist March 2024
(Rs. in Lakhs)

154
19.9%
730

29.09

st March 2024
(B, in Lakhs)

2540
1.506.17

1.531.56
344

1,500,12

31st March 2024
(Rs. in Lakhs)

315t March 2024
{Rs. in Lakhs)

11129
B.05
1740
121
412

146.07




Interest on Unsecured Loan
ii. Bank Charges & Other Borrowing Cost
Total in (Rs. in Lakhs)

Depreciation on Tangible Assets

{for Property, Plints & Equipment refer note no. 10)
Total in (Rs. in Lakhs)

A.  Project Cost Expenses
Consumabhle Stores
Installation & Commissioning / Repairing Charges
Labour Charges
Project Expenses
Transpartation & Freight Charges
B Administrative Expenses
Auditor's Bemuneration
Business Promotion Expenditur:
Consultancy & Professivnal Fees
Electricity Charges
Filing Fees

Printing & Stationery

Postage & Courier Expenses

Ratés & Taxes '

Repair & Maintenance Charges
Rent Expense

Telephone Expenses

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses
Tour & Travelling

Total in (Rs. in Lakhs)

31st March 2024
(Rs. in Lakhs)

st March 2024
(Rs. in Lakhs)

1631

16.31

31st March 2024
{Rs. in Lakhs)

223
7924
4875
58030
4976

3.00
B.26
13.06
099
0,20
.22
5.85
La6
(]
1019
632
.33
1.98
247
136
0.79
876
1014
1203
105
4.01
7

1,65%.68
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